FOX LAKE LAND, LLC
14200 Woodlawn Circle
Elm Grove, W1 53122

March 23, 2015

Doug Koehler

201 Delafield St.

Waukesha, W1 53188
dkoehler@ci.waukesha.wi.us

Re:  Extension of Deadline for Approval of Plat for Fox Lake Villagé Addition No. 2
Dear Doug:

This letter will confirm that the petitioner, Fox Lake Land, LLC, agrees to extend the deadline for
the City of Waukesha to approve the Plat for Fox Lake Village Addition No. 2 for a period of 45
days from the date of the original deadline.

Please let me know if you have any question or require anything else in connection with this
extension.

Sincerely,

Fox Lake Land, LLC

ﬁ‘ay Waleh

Greg Walsh, Member



